

THOMAS PALLIER

Berlin, Germany
Huntington Beach, CA

Email thomas-pallier@live.de
Phone +1 (714) 306 40 37 / +49 (176) 624 21 757

Personal Profile

A highly motivated, ambitious and hardworking Swiss-Army knife who has an excellent work ethic with an eagerness to learn and improve further. Conscientious, with the ability to maintain a consistently high standard of work under pressure. A Digital native with a broad field of experience and good handling of talent as well as clients. Loves a challenge and is willing to seize new opportunities in order to excel further and build a successful career.

Personal Data

Born December 29th 1983

Career History

Assistant Director 2016 - 2017 MAZ and MORE TV Produktion
Berlin (Germany)

- Content development for TV (factual entertainment)
- Screenwriting for documentary series for major German network
- Co-Author of the series bible
- Overseeing pre production and manage shoots on location
- Supervision of the post production process

Producer 2014 - 2015 brainfilm US Office
Huntington Beach (USA)

- Writing and producing corporate films for clients
- Overseeing post-production and manage shoots on location
- Building a production office for brainfilm in Huntington Beach

Head of Creative 2012 - 2014 OSPU business consult GmbH
Freiburg (Germany)

- Writing and producing corporate films for clients
- Hiring technical staff to shoot corporate films
- Develop Content Marketing strategies and execute them

TV-Reporter & Producer 2009 - 2010 K3 Kulturkanal Produktions GmbH
Mainz (Germany)

- Planning and overseeing the production process of TV reports under concurrent consideration of production budget and creative direction
- Pitching ideas to editors and commissioners
- Selecting appropriate locations, pictures and sound and exercising editorial judgement on the best angle from which to approach a story
- Identifying necessary resources and deploying and managing technical crews for location shoots, including sound operators and camera crew

Producer & Journalist 2006 - present Freelancer

- Planning and overseeing the production process of TV reports under concurrent consideration of production budget and creative direction
- Pitching ideas to editors and commissioners
- Video editing for various German networks (Sat. 1, Pro 7, K3)

Education & Training

Bachelor of Arts Media: Conception & Production	2013 - 2015	Hochschule RheinMain University of Applied Sciences Wiesbaden (Germany)
<ul style="list-style-type: none">GPA 3.7 / A-Bachelor Thesis: "Creative Crises - How to handle creatives blocks and utilize creative techniques" (A-)		
Media Management	2012 - 2013	Hochschule RheinMain
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Classes in Media Business Administration, Finance and Accounting		
Traineeship as Certified Media Designer Audio/Video	2006 - 2009	K3 Kulturkanal Produktions GmbH Mainz (Germany)
<ul style="list-style-type: none">GPA 3.7 / A-		
Higher education entrance qualification (A-levels)	2005	IGS Mainz-Bretzenheim Mainz (Germany)

Other Qualifications

Languages

- German (Mother tongue)
- English C2

Computing

- Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Premiere, After Effects), Avid, Final Cut Pro
- HTML & CSS, Wordpress

References

Eduard Wolter
Head of Development Maz & More TV-Produktion GmbH
Stralauer Allee 8a, 90245 Berlin, Germany
phone: +49 30 2591 70690, email: eduard.wolter@mazandmore.de

Thomas Mario Krämer
President of OSPU business consult GmbH
Fasaneriestraße 27, 66482 Zweibrücken, Germany
phone: +49 6332 993488, email: tmk@ospu.de

Denise Lamb
IWS & Supply Network Leader Procter & Gamble
Procter-&Gamble-Straße 1, 64521 Gross-Gerau, Germany
phone: +49 6152 90 3185, email: lamb.d.1@pg.com

Prof. Wolfgang Schiffler
Chairman of university examination board
Hochschule RheinMain, Unter den Eichen 5 65195 Wiesbaden, Germany
phone: +49 611 9495-2151, email: wolfgang.schiffler@hs-rm.de

Awards

2011	The Federal Agency for Civic Education	1st Place Short Film (Alle Tage Wieder)
2008	Grenzgänger (Regional TV Awards)	1st Place TV-Report under 4 minutes

Valid I-Visa